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Sharon Debler 

From: Adrian Paradis [adrian@mvlwb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 3:24 PM

To: MVLWB Permit

Subject: FW: FW: Paramount Resources LUP application MV2005B0021, 2Dseismic p rogram- Request for 
Information
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MV2005B0021 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Shirley Maaskant [mailto:Shirley.Maaskant@paramountres.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 3:08 PM 
To: TysonD@DFO-MPO.GC.CA 
Cc: adrian@mvlwb.com; Warne Rhoades; JackBull@synterratech.com 
Subject: Re: FW: Paramount Resources LUP application MV2005B0021, 2Dseismic p rogram- Request for 
Information 
 
Paramount's response to your questions follows: 
  

1. If project does proceed with dynamite as the source, the total amount of water required 
will be approximately 60 m³. Any water required will be obtained on the Alberta side 
and trucked in. No AB. Temporary Diversion Licence is required as water will be 
obtained in the “Green Area” and is exempt from the licence requirement. No water 
will be required for ice bridges or other constructions or camp use as there will be none 
required.  

2. Setbacks will be 45m back from any watercourse frozen or not. Field scout indicates that 
any watercourses will be frozen top-bottom as they are part of the drainage basin.  

3. Watercourse crossings will be required as project is 2D and access is required on both 
sides. Creek crossings will use clean snow-fill and be removed prior to breakup. If there is 
insufficient snow timber will be used to construct single span timber bridges. If timber 
span bridges are used they will span the watercourse completely and no structure will be 
within the watercourse nor will the bank be disturbed. All bridges no matter how 
constructed will be removed prior to breakup. Riparian vegetation will be maintained by 
using shoes on the tracks which will also preserve the duff layer. Due to timing of the 
project there should be ample snow cover and this will also be preserved to prevent any 
disturbance. At watercourse crossing where vegetation allows there will be no cutting, just 
walking the equipment over the vegetation. Every attempt will be made to preserve as 
much vegetation as possible while constructing the watercourse crossings.  

Please don't hesitate to call or email if further clarification is required. 
 
>>> <TysonD@DFO-MPO.GC.CA> 10/11/05 9:31 AM >>> 
Shirley, 
  
Please find below the information request submitted on 23 September, 2005 by Bruce Hanna on behalf of DFO. 
  
As you will also note, Bruce directed that all communications after 29 September, 2005 should be forwarded to 
me. 



  
Dave 
  
J. David Tyson, M.Sc., R.P.Bio.  
Area Habitat Biologist | Biologiste de l'habitat régional  
Western Arctic Area | Secteur de l'Arctique  
Central & Arctic Region | Région Centrale et de l'Arctique  
Fisheries & Oceans Canada | 101 5204-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT X1A 1E2  
Pêches et Océans Canada | 5204, 50 avenue, bureau 101 Yellowknife (T.N.O.) X1A 1E2  
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada  
867-669-4919 | facsimile/télécopieur 867-669-4940  
tysond@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hanna, Bruce  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 12:01 PM 
To: 'Shirley Maaskant' 
Cc: 'Adrian Paradis'; 'Wade.Romanko@ec.gc.ca'; Tyson, David; Majewski, Dorthy; Dow, Larry 
Subject: Paramount Resources LUP application MV2005B0021, 2D seismic program- Request for Information 
  
Hi Shirley, prior to finalizing the review of this project application I will need some additional information: 
  
1.       How much water will be required for the program (ie, access construction), and what water sources are 

proposed? 
  
2.       If explosives are used as the energy source what setback distance is proposed from waterbodies/ 

watercourses that are not frozen to the bottom? 
  
3.       If watercourse crossings are required what steps will be taken to prevent damage to riparian vegetation that 

can result in erosion issues in the spring (ie, lines hand cut in the vicinity of the stream banks/ vegetation 
"walked down" to minimize root system loss)? 

  
My last day in the office until June, 2006 is Thursday, September 29th. After that time Dave Tyson will be the 
contact for this file and he is on the cc list. Dave's phone number is (867) 669-4919. 
  
Thanks very much, 
  
Bruce 
  
Bruce Hanna 
Habitat Biologist |  Biologiste, Habitat 
(867) 669-4931 | facsimile/ télécopieur (867) 669-4940 
hannab@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
Fish Habitat Management, Western Arctic Area|Gestion de l'Habitat du Poisson, Secteur de l'Arctique de l'Ouest 
Central and Arctic Region | Région Centrale et de l'Arctique 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada | 101-5204 50th Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2 
Pêches et Océans Canada | 101-5204 50e Ave, Yellowknife,T.N.-O, X1A 1E2 
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada 
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Sharon Debler 

From: Adrian Paradis [adrian@mvlwb.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 8:39 AM

To: MVLWB Permit

Subject: FW: FW: Comments on the 2D Program - mv2005b0021
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Shirley Maaskant [mailto:Shirley.Maaskant@paramountres.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 5:26 PM 
To: adrian@mvlwb.com 
Subject: Re: FW: Comments on the 2D Program 
 
Paramount's comments on reviewer's comments are: 
  
Denedeh submission - Paramount has no comment 
  
Environment Canada - Paramount has no concern with these comments 
  
INAC - Paramount has no concern with these comments 
  
KTFN - Paramount believes this application should not be referred to Environmental Assessment and is awaiting 
clarification from INAC. 
  
NEB - Paramount has no concern with these comments 
  
NWTMN - as outlined in the Application, Mr Lafferty, President, received the seismic information package.  While 
Paramount did not receive comments from NWTMN, we feel the Application includes appropriate information.   
 
>>> "Adrian Paradis" <adrian@mvlwb.com> 10/11/05 3:53 PM >>> 
Shirley...here is most of the comments.  I will try and scan ENR comments, again, the server went down and is 
causing some grief. 
  
Adrian  
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Adrian Paradis [mailto:adrian@mvlwb.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 2:16 PM 
To: 'Shirley Maaskant' 
Subject: Comments on the 2D Program  
 
Shirley....for your own records the comments, to date, on the 2D program.  E&NR is late with their comments I 
expect them on Tuesday.  I will present the package on the October 19th meeting. 
  
John D, is coming into the office this afternoon and we are going to finish the RFD's on the 5 well amendment 
after further discussions with the Chair.  Todd, did not like the direction we went on the RFD and has requested 
that we fix them, again.   
  
If I have time I will comment on the draft package you sent a couple of days ago and provide comments. 
  
I will call later in the day to confirm where we are. 
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